
Agenda Item 11.8. 

• TAT& Of' CALif'OANIA 

o c a 

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

BUSINESS. CONSUMER SERVICES . AND HOUSING AGENCY • GOVERNOR EDMUND G . BROWN JR . 

Board of Vocational Nursing and Psychiatric Technicians 
2535 Capitol Oaks Drive Suite 205, Sacramento, CA 95833-2945 
Phone 916-263-7800 Fax 916-263-7855 www.bvnpt.ca.gov 

DATE: November 6, 2014 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 	 Update on Proposed Regulatory Action to Amend California Code of 
Regulations Sections 2526.1 (VN) and 2581.1 (PT), Provisional Approval, 
and Sections 2530 (VN) and 2585 (PT) General Requirements 

On May 16, 2014, the Board approved proposed regulatory language to amend California 
Code of Regulations Sections 2526.1 (d), 2526.1 (e), and 2530 (I) [VN] and Sections 2581.1 
(d), 2581.1 (e), and 2585 (I) [PT]. The Board directed staff to prepare a rulemaking file for 
notice and comment and authorized the Executive Officer to make non -substantive changes 
as required by the Director of the Department of Consumer Affairs and the Office of 
Administrative Law. 

Submission of the final Notice of Proposed Changes to the Department of Consumer Affairs 
and filing with the Office of Administrative Law (OAL) is projected by December 2, 2014. 
Publication of the Notice is scheduled by December 12, 2014. The required Public Hearing 
on the proposed regulations has been rescheduled for January 26, 2015. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

No action required 
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